POLO0378686

POL00378686

From: Paula Vennells[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PAULA.VENNELLS8C63D283-A511-46C3-A93E-
DC6F2AE7A78D]

Sent: Sat 26/11/2011 9:07:21 AM (UTC)

To: Shane O‘Riordain; GRO

Cc: Alice Perking GRO ! Moya Grleene! GRO 1; Neil
McCausland GRO - Les Owen[: GRO i]; Donald
Brydon ; Susan Crichton} GRO i Mike
Young] G RO '

Subject: Re: Horizon

Shane, thank you.

All, FYI. There is continuous legal and audit work in respect of this and it can be subject to FOI. We are confident in
Horizon and we are supported by the NFSP.

Therefore, if you have any queries please telephone Susan or me.
Paula

Sent from my iPad

On 26 Nov 2011, at 08:59, "Shane O'Riordain" <‘ GRO ! wrote:

> Paula, there will be another BBC regional TV programme broadcast on Monday night about the Horizon system. It will
be in East Anglia this time.

>

> We have worked closely with your team. | also instructed external lawyers as we have done before. So, we issued the
BBC with a strong, detailed statement coupled with a lawyers letter.

>

> The programme features allegations about Horizon by three former postmasters who were all dismissed by the PO for
financial irregularities. One of them received a prison sentence. We have pointed all of this out in a clear, factual way so
that the viewing public are aware of the facts.

>

> Will keep you updated

>

> Shane



